Case: B-100404 By O Bryant, Colleen - 01/12/2015

Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active
o
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Instrument Location: CHFE R

Supervisor Name and Agency: (o//en) ngyﬂ/) Zi / JGDA4

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:
P Vs “ arrve.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time:

Out of Service Date/Time:

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes
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Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O'Bzant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:24 AM

To Bolz, Nita J (DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS); Foster, Charles R (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M
(DPS)

Subiect FW: UAFPD Datamaster

From: Samuel Beaudreault [sabeaudreault@alaska.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 7:51 PM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Subject: Fwd: UAFPD Datamaster

Here is some more information from the officer that had the problem, about Datamaster dmt 100404 at the UAF

Police npnﬂﬁmpnt

S

The machine is turned off right now due to construction near it.
Let me know what you suggest.

Thank you!

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Brown, Travis A (DOT) <travis.brown@alaska.gov>
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Ofc. Beaudreault,
Ofc. Hall had same error weeks prior. He didn't think to mention it.
1. I didn't clear it. It automatically shut down and did a restart.

2. T could not finish. This error happened three times in addition to other complications stemming from the arrestee. We

went to the hospital.
3. This happened when I chose DUI from the scroll down. Lost all entered data. No sample error, no monkey at the
keyboard. You have a real probiem and I doubt it can fix itself. I do a lot of DUI arrests. Haven't seen this error before

Sent from my LG phone
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Samuel Beaudreault <sabeaudreault@alaska.edu> wrote:

Officer Brown,

I heard you had a status message of "Fatal Error" while borrowing our Datamaster on 1/28/14.

I am checking with the crime lab to be sure, but could you answer a few questions?

1. what did you do to clear that status message

2. did you use the same machine to finish the breath test process with that arrestee, or did you go use a different
one?

3. were there any other issues you noticed with our machine?

Thanks for the help!

Officer Sam Beaudreault
UAF Police Department
ph. (907)474-7721
fax (907)474-5555
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Officer Sam Beaudreault
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